is its virtually all-wood construction. The only metal parts are forward of the fin walls in the eight engine nacelles. Solid wood could not be used. Trees do not grow large enough, and natural wood has too many inherent defects. Therefore plywood is used throughout for the frame of the hull, wings, tail surfaces, ribs, and for the covering of all major assemblies. Fabrication of these giant components is achieved by laminating and cross-plying selected wood veneers, using synthetic resin adhesives. The adhesive must be stronger and more durable than the wood itself, and must be completely water resistant. The curved sections are produced by the now familiar bag molding process. This involves the use of a mold, over which layers of adhesive-coated veneers are laid cross-grained. The assembly is enclosed in a rubber bag, from which air is exhausted by vacuum, and then placed in an autoclave where steam furnishes both heat and pressure to fuse the veneers into a single solid structure.

The thickness of the veneers varies from 1/48 to 1/2 inch, and the synthetic resin adhesive must possess characteristics which will permit it to cure properly under the various required temperatures. Each of the millions of glued joints in wood construction must possess the necessary strength and show no deteriora-

Science News Letter, January 5, 1946

CHEMISTRY

Synthetic Fibers Research

➤ A SERIOUS WARTIME shortage of natural fibers in Germany, for clothing, canvas and rope, forced concentrated research, it is now revealed, directed towar the production of synthetic fibers with wool-like properties, and replacements for jute, sisal and hemp to make baling materials, rope and twine.

Germany obtained considerable wool from conquered countries, but the amount was insufficient for military uniforms. Its supply of cotton and ropemaking fibers was very limited. Even before the war the plan of the Reich government was to make Germany independent, as far as possible, of the importation of raw materials for fibers, and also of natural fibers.

In the case of cotton, this was accomplished to a marked degree by the expansion of the rayon staple and tire yarn industries, but it was recognized that rayon staple fibers would not be entirely satisfactory for outside wearing apparel and for many technical and industrial uses.

German activities in the development of synthetic fibers have been studied on the ground since the close of the war by J. B. Quig of E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company under a program of investigating German industrial and chemical methods sponsored by the United States government. His report is now released by the Office of the Publication Board, U. S. Department of Commerce.

The shortage of iron, steel and other metals, the report says, greatly stimulated the rapid development of hydrocarbon polymers and copolymers for the

plastics industry. Some of these polymers were capable of being made into fibers, and determined efforts were made to find polymeric fibers which would augment the natural fiber economy.

In the development of wool-like fibers, three lines of approach were followed. These were the modification, physically or chemically, of viscose and acetate rayon fibers; the preparation of a synthetic protein fiber; and the application of water repellents to the fiber or fabric.

By the first line of approach, a crimped cellulose fiber of viscose, cuprammonium or acetate solutions was obtained that duplicates fairly successfully the superficial characteristics and processing characteristics of wool, but obtained only a limited success in imparting water repellency, permanence of crimp, and resiliency of handle.

Many other synthetic fibers are reviewed by the investigator. His conclusion, relative to the status of wholly synthetic fibers in Germany, however, is that progress in the United States compares favorably with it.

Science News Letter, January 5, 1946

Cable Controls Operation On Bulldozer Tractors

BULLDOZER operators, whether levelling Army airfields or building civilian roads, will welcome a new singledrum front-mounted cable control to raise or lower the heavy earth-cutting blade which is pushed forward by a caterpillar tractor. The new cable con-

trol, simple and easy to operate, is mounted where readily accessible on the front of the tractor.

This cable control is of compact design, permitting close mounting to the tractor. Cast-steel structural members and cast-steel case provide structural strength. Anti-friction bearings used throughout contribute to the ease of handling. The control embodies the smooth-performing multiple-disk type clutch that has proved satisfactory in the

Science News Letter, January 5, 1946

SCIENCE NEWS LETTER

JANUARY 5, 1946

The weekly summary of Current Science, published every Saturday by SCIENCE SERVICE, Inc., 1719 N St. N. W., Washington 6, D. C. NOrth 2255. Edited by WATSON DAVIS.

Inc., 1719 N St. N. W., Washington 6, D. C. NOrth 2255. Edited by WATSON DAVIS.

Subscriptions—\$5.00 a year; two years, \$8.00; 15 cents a copy. Back numbers more than six months old, if still available, 25 cents. Monthly Overseas Edition: By first class mail to members of the U. S. Armed forces, \$1.25 a year. To others outside continental U. S. and Canada by first class mail where letter postage is 3 cents, \$1.25; where letter postage is 5 cents \$1.50; by airmail, \$1.00 plus 12 times the half-ounce airmail rates from U. S. to destination. Copyright, 1945, by Science Service, Inc. Republication of any portion of SCIENCE NEWS LETTER is strictly prohibited. Newspapers, magazines and other publications are invited to avail themselves of the numerous syndicate services issued by Science Service.

Entered as second class matter at the post office at Washington, D. C., under the Act of March 3, 1879. Established in mimeographed form March 18, 1922. Title registered as trademark, U. S. and Canadian Patent Offices. Indexed in Readers' Guide to Periodical Literature, Abridged Guide, and the Engineering Index.

The New York Museum of Science and Industry has elected SCIENCE NEWS LETTER as its official publication to be received by its members.

Member Audit Bureau of Circulation. Advertising Representatives: Howland and Howland, Inc., 393 7th Ave., N.Y.C., PEnnsylvania 6-5566 and 360 N. Michigan Ave., Chicago, STAte 4439.

SCIENCE SERVICE

The Institution for the Popularization of Science organized 1921 as a non-profit cor-

The Institution for the Popularization of Science organized 1921 as a non-profit corporation.

Board of Trustees—Nominated by the American Association for the Advancement of Science: Edwin G. Conklin American Philosophical Society; Otis W. Caldwell, Boyce Thompson Institute for Plant Research. Nominated by the National Academy of Sciences: Harlow Shapley, Harvard College Observatory; Warren H. Lewis, Wistar Institute; R. A. Millikan, California Institute of Technology. Nominated by the National Research Council: C. G. Abbot, Smithsonian Institution; Hugh S. Taylor, Princeton University; Ross G. Harrison, Yale University. Nominated by the Journalistic Profession: A. H. Kirchhofer, Buffalo Evening News; Neil H. Swanson, Executive Editor, Sun Papers; O. W. Riegel, Washington and Lee School of Journalism. Nominated by the E. W. Scripps Estate: Max B. Cook, Scripps Howard Newspapers; H. L. Smithton, Executive Agent of E. W. Scripps Trust; Frank R. Ford, Evansville Press.

Officers—President: Harlow Shapley. Vice President and Chairman of Executive Commit-tee: C. G. Abbot. Treasurer: Frank R. Ford. Secretary: Watson Davis.

Staff—Director: Watson Davis. Writers: Frank Thone, Jane Stafford, Marjorie Van de Water, A. C. Monahan, Martha G. Morrow. Science Clubs of America: Joseph H. Kraus, Margaret E. Patterson. Photography: Fremont Davis. Sales and Advertising: Hallie Jenkins. Production: Dorothy Reynolds.